
  Wednesday, February 19, 2020

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

02-12-2020 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 2-19-20.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

HARDIN COUNTY UTILITY PERMIT - 20-003.PDF
HARDIN COUNTY UTILITY PERMIT - 20-004.PDF

Review Herbicide Proposals

Approve Iowa Individual Health Benefit Reinsurance Association Annual Report

2019 ANNUAL REPORTING FORM.PDF

Change Of Status - Sheriff's Office

Public Comments

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage
VIEW REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Drainage Meeting With Private Drainage Trustees
VIEW PRIVATE DRAINAGE TRUSTEE MEETING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Health Insurance Work Session
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

8.

Documents:

9.

10.

11.

12.

13. 9:30 A.M.

14. 12:30 P.M.

15. 2:00 P.M.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Agenda/_02192020-1661?html=true
https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Agenda/_02192020-1659?html=true


  Wednesday, February 19, 2020

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

02-12-2020 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 2-19-20.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

HARDIN COUNTY UTILITY PERMIT - 20-003.PDF
HARDIN COUNTY UTILITY PERMIT - 20-004.PDF

Review Herbicide Proposals

Approve Iowa Individual Health Benefit Reinsurance Association Annual Report

2019 ANNUAL REPORTING FORM.PDF

Change Of Status - Sheriff's Office

Public Comments

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage
VIEW REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Drainage Meeting With Private Drainage Trustees
VIEW PRIVATE DRAINAGE TRUSTEE MEETING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Health Insurance Work Session
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

8.

Documents:

9.

10.

11.

12.

13. 9:30 A.M.

14. 12:30 P.M.

15. 2:00 P.M.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/04123ce9-a324-4351-bef9-3632938e7ae2


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – FEBRUARY 12, 2020

WEDNESDAY  -  9:00 A.M.
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Chair Lance Granzow called the meeting to order.  Also present were Supervisors BJ Hoffman
and Reneé McClellan; and Jody Mesch, Bernie Koehrsen, Judge John Haney, Merle Chaplin,
Kristi Chaplin, Mike May, Sr., Bob Juber, Donna Juber, Machel Eichmeier, Dave Dunn, Matt
Jones, Denise Smith, Taylor Roll, Dave McDaniel, Jessica Lara, Julie Duhn, Lori Kadner, J.D.
Holmes, Justin Ites, and Angela Silvey.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the minutes of February 5, 2020.  Motion
carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the February 12, 2020 claims for payment.
Motion carried.

Judge John Haney, Chair of the Hardin County Security Commission, applauded the Hardin
County Board of Supervisors for efforts taken to enhance and increase Courthouse security.
Comments were received from Julie Duhn regarding the expense of security guard presence.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the agenda as posted.  Motion carried.

Granzow presented a certificate of recognition to Merle Chaplin for 47 years of service to Hardin
County veterans.

At 9:15 a.m. Chair Granzow opened the public hearing on county maximum property tax dollars
for FY 2020/2021.  As Granzow explained, an 11.28% increase to General County Services is
due to the transfer of Secondary Roads employee benefits to the General Supplemental Fund.
No oral or written objections were received.  McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded close the
public hearing.  Motion carried.  

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded that the following Resolution No. 2020-06, Maximum
Property Tax Dollars Resolution, be adopted.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” Hoffman, McClellan, and
Granzow.  “Nays” None.  Resolution No. 2020-06 is hereby adopted as follows:

 RESOLUTION NO. 2020-06

WHEREUPON Board Member Hoffman moved that the following Resolution be adopted:

Maximum Property Tax Dollars Resolution

WHEREAS, the Hardin County Board of Supervisors have considered the proposed FY 20/21
county maximum property tax dollars for both General County Services and Rural County
Services, and

WHEREAS, a notice concerning the proposed county maximum property tax dollars was
published as required and posted on county web site and/or social media accounts if applicable, 

WHEREAS, a public hearing concerning the proposed county maximum property tax dollars
was held on 2/12/2020, 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Hardin County that the
maximum property tax dollars for General County Services and Rural County Services for FY
20/21 shall not exceed the following: 

 General County Services: $6,628,848; an increase of 11.28% from the prior year



 Rural County Services: $2,370,294; an increase of 1.49% from the prior year

Passed and adopted this 12th day of February, 2020.

AYES: Hoffman, McClellan and Granzow
NAYS: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

Whereupon, the Chair of the Board of Supervisors declared said Resolution duly passed and
adopted this 12th day of February, 2020

/s/ Lance Granzow
Lance Granzow, Chairman
Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

/s/ Jessica Lara
Jessica Lara
Hardin County Auditor

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to set March 25, 2020 at 9:02 a.m. for the FY 2020/2021
Budget Hearing in the Courthouse Large Conference Room.  Motion carried. 

Utility Permits:  None.

Secondary Roads Department:
County Engineer Taylor Roll advised his department is having trouble obtaining sand.

Two proposals for spring/summer 2020 roadside herbicide application were received and
opened.  Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to acknowledge receipt of Faris Brothers’ and
DBI Services’ IRVM herbicide application proposals.  Motion carried.  Roll will review the
proposals and prepare a synopsis for the Board for approval at a later date.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded that the following Resolution No. 2020-07, Resolution for
Road Vacation Public Hearing, be adopted.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” Hoffman, McClellan, and
Granzow.  “Nays” None.  Resolution No. 2020-07 is hereby adopted as follows:

RESOLUTION FOR ROAD VACATION PUBLIC HEARING

Hardin County

Resolution No. 2020-07

WHEREAS, A request has been filed with the Hardin County Engineer asking that action be 
taken to vacate a section of Hardin County Secondary Road, described as follows:

A street in Lawn Hill, known as “Erie Street,” from center of alley (North-South) of 
block 5, due East to Julian Street, lying in the unincorporated Town of Lawn Hill, Iowa, as 
shown on the plat and notes filed for record in 1880 (See County Recorder’s Book 58, page 
504), located in the Southwest Quarter of Section 34 Township 89N Range 20W of the 5th

P.M.  

A street in Lawn Hill, known as “Superior Street,” more specifically described as 
the West 300ft for Superior Street, lying in the unincorporated Town of Lawn Hill, Iowa as



shown on the plat and notes filed for record in 1880 (See County Recorder’s Book 58, page 
504), located in the Southwest Quarter of Section 34 Township 89N Range 20W of the 5th

P.M.  

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that a hearing on the proposed vacation will be held 
in the Large Conference Room, Hardin County Courthouse, Eldora, Iowa, 50627 at 9:02 am on 
March 11, 2020 in accordance with Iowa Code Chapter 306.

     /s/ Lance Granzow
     Lance Granzow, Chairperson
     County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST: /s/ Jessica Lara                                      2/12/2020
Jessica Lara Date
Hardin County Auditor

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to acknowledge the resignation of Cheri Manning from
the Hardin County Mental Health and Disability Services Advisory Board.  Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to appoint Jennifer Knott to fill the vacancy created by
Cheri Manning’s resignation.  Knott’s term ends December 31, 2020.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the Sheriff’s Monthly Report for January 2020.
Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the hiring of Michael Pearce, full-time
Information Technology Technician, at a salary of $40,000/year, effective 02/24/2020.  Motion
carried.

Acknowledgment was made that the Board is meeting next week with Denise Ballard, Iowa
Governmental Health Care Plan, and Tom Schuetz, Group Services, to review and compare both
entities’ final insurance numbers.

Public Comments:
Mike May, Sr. provided an update on the Lodge Redemption Center property.

Other Business:  None.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

__________________________ __________________________
Lance Granzow, Chair Jessica Lara
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor



Claims Paid - February 19, 2020

Agsource Cooperative Serv $65.00
AgVantage FS $5,513.12
Alliant Energy $9,295.39
Boeke Funeral Home $1,300.00
Brennen Reysack $98.25
Builders FirstSource $412.39
Campbell Supply Co $448.06
Casey's General Store $40.00
Central Lock & Key, Inc $465.00
Chelsey Lewer $265.35
Cintas Corporation $83.02
City of Radcliffe $68.86
Connie J Mesch $50.00
Language Link $11.22
Craig W Boomgarden $120.00
Culligan $42.00
Dave's Crane & Wrecker Service $4,100.00
Eichmeier Motor Co $60.70
Eldora Hardware $262.10
Fareway Food Stores $384.75
Fillenwarth Beach $174.00
Grundy Co. Memorial Hospital $4,116.50
Hardin County Office Supplies $78.79
Heart of Iowa $2,623.70
Innovative Ag Services $1,120.02
Iowa Outdoors $15.00
Iowa Prison Industries $39.30
Iowa TWS Treasurer $195.00
ISAA $650.00
JL Time & Attendance Company $224.65
John L McCarter $233.55
Kit Paper $314.71
Linn's Funeral Home $871.00
Lynda Stangl $300.00
Mid-America Publishing Corp $47.10
Omnicare Inc $144.70
Petroblend $6,496.53
Premier Office Equipment $119.79
Quaker Security LLC $2,550.00
Safety-Kleen Corporation $513.88
Schroeder Racing Products $16.00
Schumacher Elevator Co. $509.63
Sherry L Simons $18.00
Shield Pest Control $180.00
Speck Electric $940.01
Summit Food Service LLC $3,935.91
Times Citizen $60.00
Tina M Schlemme $220.00
US Bank Equipment Finance $1,660.19
Van Wall Equipment $28.33
Van Wall Equipment Inc $3.94
Veridian Credit Union $9.00
Wesley Wiese $40.00
Wet Pet Outlet $23.00
Youth Shelter Care of North $1,446.15
Zoske Electrical Service Inc $135.39



Grand Total $53,138.98

___________________________________________ ________________________________________
Lance Granzow, Chair Jessica Lara
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor













































jfarrey
Polygonal Line

jfarrey
Polygonal Line

jfarrey
Text Box
New underground cable

alind
Text Box
Alliant Energy (IP&L)WR# 4175022Hardin County



O
H

15

14 13

O

H

O

H

O

H

OH

OH OH OH OH

OH OHOH OH OH OH

U

G

UU AVE

U

U

 

A

V

E

U

U

 

A

V

E

I

O

W

A

 

R

I

V

E

R

R

E

C

R

E

A

T

I
O

N

A

L
 
T

R

A

I
L

14

13.1

16.1

13

15.2

14.1

15

15.3

16.2

16

16.3

17

PERMIT-OV

ALLIANT ENERGY WORK REQUEST # 

FIELDED BY:

DRAFTED BY:

DESIGNED BY: DATE:

 LOCATION:

DATE:

DATE:

UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE INDICATED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AVAILABLE RECORDS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING EXACT LOCATIONS AND DEPTHS OF ALL UTILITIES FROM FIELD VERIFICATION AND CONTACT WITH UTILITY OWNERS.

CONTRACTOR IS TO FOLLOW NESC CODE AND ALLIANT ENERGY         CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS AT ALL TIMES. GUYING, ANCHORING, POLE LOCATION AND CONDUCTOR ARE SHOWN TO REFLECT GENERAL REAL WORLD LOCATIONS AND DIRECTION, AND SHOULD NOT BE INTERPRETED AS

EXACT. SOME INTENDED STRUCTURE LOCATIONS AND DIRECTIONS ARE MANIPULATED FOR DRAWING NEATNESS AND CLARITY. FIELD VERIFICATION IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. RIGHT OF WAY AND PARCELS ARE DEPICTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AVAILABLE COUNTY GIS DATA.

ALLIANT ENERGY HAS DIRECTED THAT ENGINEERING RISING TO THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING IS NOT REQUIRED OR INTENDED FOR THIS PLAN. A MI-TECH ENGINEER DOES NOT REVIEW THE PLAN SET, INCLUDING ALL CALCULATIONS OR ANALYSIS, FOR THE INTENT OF PROVIDING PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING SERVICES. ALL PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING OR DESIGN ISSUES OR QUESTIONS SHALL BE DIRECTED TO ALLIANT ENERGY. MI-TECH WILL USE INDUSTRY STANDARDS FOR REVIEWS AND COMPLETION OF THE SCOPE OF SERVICES FOR ALLIANT ENERGY.

IOWA PE: APPROVAL DATE:

4175022 STEAMBOAT ROCK, IA

IPL

10/2/2019

10/29/2019J.F

J.F.

J.D. 2/17/2020

N

VICINITY MAP

PROJECT LOCATION

N

ETNA TOWNSHIP: SEC. 29, R88N, T19W

TRANSFORMER 1PH PAD MOUNTED NEW

WARNING MARKER

NEW 3PH LINE OH

EXISTING LINE OH

NEW LINE UG

NEW SECONDARY

TRANSFORMER 1PH PAD MOUNTED EXISTING

TRANSFORMER 3PH PAD MOUNTED EXISTING

TRANSFORMER 3PH PAD MOUNTED NEW

POWER PED NEW

NEW POLE

POWER PED EXISTING

ANCHOR EXISTING

ANCHOR NEW

EXISTING LINE UG

EXISTING SECONDARY/SERVICE

NEW 1PH LINE OH

OH OH

OH OH

UG UG

UG UG

800.465.8050
Fond Du Lac ● Green Bay ● Madison ● 

TRANSFORMER 1PH PAD MOUNTED NEW

SYMBOL LEGEND

NEW 3PH LINE OH

EXISTING LINE OH

NEW LINE UG

NEW SECONDARY

TRANSFORMER 1PH PAD MOUNTED EXISTING

TRANSFORMER 3PH PAD MOUNTED EXISTING

TRANSFORMER 3PH PAD MOUNTED NEW

EXISTING LINE UG

EXISTING SECONDARY/SERVICE

LINETYPES

NEW 1PH LINE OH

OH OH

OH OH

UG UG

UG UG

Brookfield
800.465.8050

Fond Du Lac ● Green Bay ● Madison ● 

POLE EXISTING

TRANSMISSION POLE EXISTING

TRANSMISSION POLE NEW

RETIREMENT LEGEND

RETIRE POLE

RETIRE PAD MOUNTED TRANSFORMER

RETIRE POWER PED

RETIRE PRIMARY UG

RETIRE SECONDARY OH

OH

RETIRE ANCHOR

RETIRE PRIMARY OH

RETIRE SECONDARY UG

UG

· INSTALLING NEW UG ELECTRIC ALONG UU AVE
· INSTALLATION METHOD WILL BE HORIZONTAL

DIRECTIONAL DRILLING AND PLOWING
· CABLE WILL BE PLACED 48” BELOW

GRADE, INSTALLED AT THE BACK OF THE
RIGHT-OF-WAY,  AND PLOWED AROUND
CULVERTS EQUIPMENT WILL BE PLACED AT THE
BACK OF R/W



1306

O

H

O

H

O

H

OH OH OH OH

OH

157478

OH
OH

157487

OH OH
OH OH

EOP

EOP

CL

EOP

EOP

CL

E
O

P

E

O

P

E

O

P

E

O

P

1 AL UG IN 2" DUCT

1 AL UG

14

13.1

13

14.1

L:18'

UU AVE

S RIVER RD

UU AVE

R

E
C

R

E
A

T
I
O

N

A
L
 
T

R

A
I
L

R

E

C

R

E

A

T

I

O

N

A

L

 

T

R

A

I

L

PERMIT-1

PERMIT-2

ALLIANT ENERGY WORK REQUEST # 

FIELDED BY:

DRAFTED BY:

DESIGNED BY: DATE:

 LOCATION:

DATE:

DATE:

UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE INDICATED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AVAILABLE RECORDS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING EXACT LOCATIONS AND DEPTHS OF ALL UTILITIES FROM FIELD VERIFICATION AND CONTACT WITH UTILITY OWNERS.

CONTRACTOR IS TO FOLLOW NESC CODE AND ALLIANT ENERGY         CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS AT ALL TIMES. GUYING, ANCHORING, POLE LOCATION AND CONDUCTOR ARE SHOWN TO REFLECT GENERAL REAL WORLD LOCATIONS AND DIRECTION, AND SHOULD NOT BE INTERPRETED AS

EXACT. SOME INTENDED STRUCTURE LOCATIONS AND DIRECTIONS ARE MANIPULATED FOR DRAWING NEATNESS AND CLARITY. FIELD VERIFICATION IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. RIGHT OF WAY AND PARCELS ARE DEPICTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AVAILABLE COUNTY GIS DATA.

ALLIANT ENERGY HAS DIRECTED THAT ENGINEERING RISING TO THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING IS NOT REQUIRED OR INTENDED FOR THIS PLAN. A MI-TECH ENGINEER DOES NOT REVIEW THE PLAN SET, INCLUDING ALL CALCULATIONS OR ANALYSIS, FOR THE INTENT OF PROVIDING PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING SERVICES. ALL PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING OR DESIGN ISSUES OR QUESTIONS SHALL BE DIRECTED TO ALLIANT ENERGY. MI-TECH WILL USE INDUSTRY STANDARDS FOR REVIEWS AND COMPLETION OF THE SCOPE OF SERVICES FOR ALLIANT ENERGY.

IOWA PE: APPROVAL DATE:

4175022 STEAMBOAT ROCK, IA

IPL

10/2/2019

10/29/2019J.F

J.F.

J.D. 2/17/2020

N

TRANSFORMER 1PH PAD MOUNTED NEW

WARNING MARKER

NEW 3PH LINE OH

EXISTING LINE OH

NEW LINE UG

NEW SECONDARY

TRANSFORMER 1PH PAD MOUNTED EXISTING

TRANSFORMER 3PH PAD MOUNTED EXISTING

TRANSFORMER 3PH PAD MOUNTED NEW

POWER PED NEW

NEW POLE

POWER PED EXISTING

ANCHOR EXISTING

ANCHOR NEW

EXISTING LINE UG

EXISTING SECONDARY/SERVICE

NEW 1PH LINE OH

OH OH

OH OH

UG UG

UG UG

800.465.8050
Fond Du Lac ● Green Bay ● Madison ● 

TRANSFORMER 1PH PAD MOUNTED NEW

SYMBOL LEGEND

NEW 3PH LINE OH

EXISTING LINE OH

NEW LINE UG

NEW SECONDARY

TRANSFORMER 1PH PAD MOUNTED EXISTING

TRANSFORMER 3PH PAD MOUNTED EXISTING

TRANSFORMER 3PH PAD MOUNTED NEW

EXISTING LINE UG

EXISTING SECONDARY/SERVICE

LINETYPES

NEW 1PH LINE OH

OH OH

OH OH

UG UG

UG UG

Brookfield
800.465.8050

Fond Du Lac ● Green Bay ● Madison ● 

POLE EXISTING

TRANSMISSION POLE EXISTING

TRANSMISSION POLE NEW

RETIREMENT LEGEND

RETIRE POLE

RETIRE PAD MOUNTED TRANSFORMER

RETIRE POWER PED

RETIRE PRIMARY UG

RETIRE SECONDARY OH

OH

RETIRE ANCHOR

RETIRE PRIMARY OH

RETIRE SECONDARY UG

UG



O
H

20536

20423

E

O

P

E

O

P

C

L

EOP

EOP

CL

4/0 TPLX UG

1 AL UG

2" DUCT

9

7

1

'

 

1

 

A

L

 

U

G

16.1

15.2

15

15.3

16

UU AVE

U

U

 

A

V

E

PERMIT-2

PERMIT-1

PERMIT-3

ALLIANT ENERGY WORK REQUEST # 

FIELDED BY:

DRAFTED BY:

DESIGNED BY: DATE:

 LOCATION:

DATE:

DATE:

UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE INDICATED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AVAILABLE RECORDS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING EXACT LOCATIONS AND DEPTHS OF ALL UTILITIES FROM FIELD VERIFICATION AND CONTACT WITH UTILITY OWNERS.

CONTRACTOR IS TO FOLLOW NESC CODE AND ALLIANT ENERGY         CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS AT ALL TIMES. GUYING, ANCHORING, POLE LOCATION AND CONDUCTOR ARE SHOWN TO REFLECT GENERAL REAL WORLD LOCATIONS AND DIRECTION, AND SHOULD NOT BE INTERPRETED AS

EXACT. SOME INTENDED STRUCTURE LOCATIONS AND DIRECTIONS ARE MANIPULATED FOR DRAWING NEATNESS AND CLARITY. FIELD VERIFICATION IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. RIGHT OF WAY AND PARCELS ARE DEPICTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AVAILABLE COUNTY GIS DATA.

ALLIANT ENERGY HAS DIRECTED THAT ENGINEERING RISING TO THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING IS NOT REQUIRED OR INTENDED FOR THIS PLAN. A MI-TECH ENGINEER DOES NOT REVIEW THE PLAN SET, INCLUDING ALL CALCULATIONS OR ANALYSIS, FOR THE INTENT OF PROVIDING PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING SERVICES. ALL PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING OR DESIGN ISSUES OR QUESTIONS SHALL BE DIRECTED TO ALLIANT ENERGY. MI-TECH WILL USE INDUSTRY STANDARDS FOR REVIEWS AND COMPLETION OF THE SCOPE OF SERVICES FOR ALLIANT ENERGY.

IOWA PE: APPROVAL DATE:

4175022 STEAMBOAT ROCK, IA

IPL

10/2/2019

10/29/2019J.F

J.F.

J.D. 2/17/2020

N

TRANSFORMER 1PH PAD MOUNTED NEW

WARNING MARKER

NEW 3PH LINE OH

EXISTING LINE OH

NEW LINE UG

NEW SECONDARY

TRANSFORMER 1PH PAD MOUNTED EXISTING

TRANSFORMER 3PH PAD MOUNTED EXISTING

TRANSFORMER 3PH PAD MOUNTED NEW

POWER PED NEW

NEW POLE

POWER PED EXISTING

ANCHOR EXISTING

ANCHOR NEW

EXISTING LINE UG

EXISTING SECONDARY/SERVICE

NEW 1PH LINE OH

OH OH

OH OH

UG UG

UG UG

800.465.8050
Fond Du Lac ● Green Bay ● Madison ● 

TRANSFORMER 1PH PAD MOUNTED NEW

SYMBOL LEGEND

NEW 3PH LINE OH

EXISTING LINE OH

NEW LINE UG

NEW SECONDARY

TRANSFORMER 1PH PAD MOUNTED EXISTING

TRANSFORMER 3PH PAD MOUNTED EXISTING

TRANSFORMER 3PH PAD MOUNTED NEW

EXISTING LINE UG

EXISTING SECONDARY/SERVICE

LINETYPES

NEW 1PH LINE OH

OH OH

OH OH

UG UG

UG UG

Brookfield
800.465.8050

Fond Du Lac ● Green Bay ● Madison ● 

POLE EXISTING

TRANSMISSION POLE EXISTING

TRANSMISSION POLE NEW

RETIREMENT LEGEND

RETIRE POLE

RETIRE PAD MOUNTED TRANSFORMER

RETIRE POWER PED

RETIRE PRIMARY UG

RETIRE SECONDARY OH

OH

RETIRE ANCHOR

RETIRE PRIMARY OH

RETIRE SECONDARY UG

UG



E

O

P

C

L

E

O

P

E

O

P

E

O

P

C

L

E

O

P

E

O

P

U

G

4/0 TPLX UG

16.2

16.3

17

E

O

P

E

O

P

U

U

 

A

V

E

U

U

 

A

V

E

I

O

W

A

 

R

I

V

E

R

R

E

C

R

E

A

T

I
O

N

A

L

 
T

R

A

I
L

R

E

C

R

E

A

T

I

O

N

A

L

 

T

R

A

I

L

PERMIT-3

PERMIT-2

ALLIANT ENERGY WORK REQUEST # 

FIELDED BY:

DRAFTED BY:

DESIGNED BY: DATE:

 LOCATION:

DATE:

DATE:

UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE INDICATED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AVAILABLE RECORDS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING EXACT LOCATIONS AND DEPTHS OF ALL UTILITIES FROM FIELD VERIFICATION AND CONTACT WITH UTILITY OWNERS.

CONTRACTOR IS TO FOLLOW NESC CODE AND ALLIANT ENERGY         CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS AT ALL TIMES. GUYING, ANCHORING, POLE LOCATION AND CONDUCTOR ARE SHOWN TO REFLECT GENERAL REAL WORLD LOCATIONS AND DIRECTION, AND SHOULD NOT BE INTERPRETED AS

EXACT. SOME INTENDED STRUCTURE LOCATIONS AND DIRECTIONS ARE MANIPULATED FOR DRAWING NEATNESS AND CLARITY. FIELD VERIFICATION IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. RIGHT OF WAY AND PARCELS ARE DEPICTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AVAILABLE COUNTY GIS DATA.

ALLIANT ENERGY HAS DIRECTED THAT ENGINEERING RISING TO THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING IS NOT REQUIRED OR INTENDED FOR THIS PLAN. A MI-TECH ENGINEER DOES NOT REVIEW THE PLAN SET, INCLUDING ALL CALCULATIONS OR ANALYSIS, FOR THE INTENT OF PROVIDING PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING SERVICES. ALL PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING OR DESIGN ISSUES OR QUESTIONS SHALL BE DIRECTED TO ALLIANT ENERGY. MI-TECH WILL USE INDUSTRY STANDARDS FOR REVIEWS AND COMPLETION OF THE SCOPE OF SERVICES FOR ALLIANT ENERGY.

IOWA PE: APPROVAL DATE:

4175022 STEAMBOAT ROCK, IA

IPL

10/2/2019

10/29/2019J.F

J.F.

J.D. 2/17/2020

N

TRANSFORMER 1PH PAD MOUNTED NEW

WARNING MARKER

NEW 3PH LINE OH

EXISTING LINE OH

NEW LINE UG

NEW SECONDARY

TRANSFORMER 1PH PAD MOUNTED EXISTING

TRANSFORMER 3PH PAD MOUNTED EXISTING

TRANSFORMER 3PH PAD MOUNTED NEW

POWER PED NEW

NEW POLE

POWER PED EXISTING

ANCHOR EXISTING

ANCHOR NEW

EXISTING LINE UG

EXISTING SECONDARY/SERVICE

NEW 1PH LINE OH

OH OH

OH OH

UG UG

UG UG

800.465.8050
Fond Du Lac ● Green Bay ● Madison ● 

TRANSFORMER 1PH PAD MOUNTED NEW

SYMBOL LEGEND

NEW 3PH LINE OH

EXISTING LINE OH

NEW LINE UG

NEW SECONDARY

TRANSFORMER 1PH PAD MOUNTED EXISTING

TRANSFORMER 3PH PAD MOUNTED EXISTING

TRANSFORMER 3PH PAD MOUNTED NEW

EXISTING LINE UG

EXISTING SECONDARY/SERVICE

LINETYPES

NEW 1PH LINE OH

OH OH

OH OH

UG UG

UG UG

Brookfield
800.465.8050

Fond Du Lac ● Green Bay ● Madison ● 

POLE EXISTING

TRANSMISSION POLE EXISTING

TRANSMISSION POLE NEW

RETIREMENT LEGEND

RETIRE POLE

RETIRE PAD MOUNTED TRANSFORMER

RETIRE POWER PED

RETIRE PRIMARY UG

RETIRE SECONDARY OH

OH

RETIRE ANCHOR

RETIRE PRIMARY OH

RETIRE SECONDARY UG

UG

alind
Polygonal Line

alind
Polygonal Line

alind
Polygonal Line




	Page 1
	20-004 Map.pdf
	4175022 Hardin County Utility Permit (FILE).pdf
	Hardin County 2020-2-12 review Utility Permit  prints 4175022 (003).pdf
	4175022 Hardin County Utility Permit (FILE).pdf
	4175022 Hardin County AOV.pdf
	4175022 Hardin County Utility Permit.pdf



	4175022 (Eldora, IA)-PERMIT PRINTS.pdf




